Mayves, Xpucro b.

From: Boroesa, KOnus K.

Sent: 21 man 2019 10:53

To: Maves, Xpucto b.; Anekcangpos, MNMnameH I'.; MapuHosa, Munena T.
Subject: FW: "H®OPMALMOHHO CHOBLEHNE

Attachments: 41051 .pdf

AEL, ®-2938 /21.05.2019 .

From: [Nayes, XpucTo b.

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 3:27 PM

To: commercial

Subject: FW: IHOOPMALIMOHHO CbOBLLEHUE

From: Stoyanov, Dimitar [mailto:dimitar.stoyanov@wartsila.com]
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Maues, Xpucto b.

Subject: FW: MHOOPMALUWOHHO CbOBLLEHNE

YBarkaemu r-H lNayes,

BbB Bpb3Ka CbC 3anuTBaHETO NO-A0AY 3a odepTa 3a YacTu 3a AnU3eNreHepaTopKn, MOIMM 3a OTCPOYKA 3a NoJaBaHe
Ha odepraTa go 31 Main 2019 .

Mons cbLo aa H1 6bae u3npaTeHa (Mam Nyb6anKyBaHa B caiTa) cneupnduKauma Ha YacTUTe Ha AHIIUIACKM e3UK.
bnarogapum npeasapuTenHo.

Mosapasu / Best regards

WARTSILA

Dimitar Stoyanov

Service works and products supplied by a company belonging to Wartsila Corporation are subject to the applicable Wartsild General Terms and Conditions set torth on our
website, All rights reserved

From: Nayes, Xpucro b. <HPatchev@npp.bg>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Stoyanov, Dimitar <dimitar.stoyanov@wartsila.com>
Subject: "HOPOPMALMOHHO CbOBLLEHUE




YBa)kaemu gamm u rocnopaa,

,»AELl Kosnonyit” EAJl yBenomsiBa BCHUKH 3aHHTEPECOBAHH JIMIIA, Y€ BHB BPb3Ka C MOArOTOBKATA 3a
Bb3JlaraHe Ha oOIlecTBeHa IOpBhUKa M ONpe/eNisHe Ha MPOTHO3HA CTOMHOCT, HA OCHOBaHUE Ha 4. 44 OT
30I1l nabupa WHIMKATHBHM IpeUIONKEHHs 3a ,,JlocTaBka Ha pe3epBHH YaCTH 3a JM3EITE€HEPATOPH KHM
cucreMu 3a OesomacnHoct 5/6GV, GW, GX -5 u 6 EB”, npu ycnoBusTa, MOCOYEHH B IyOJIMKYBaHATa B
npodua Ha KyIyBaya ITOKaHa 3a nasapHa koucynrarus Ne 41051 ua anpec:

www.kznpp.org / Akryajno / Oomecrsenu nopbuku / Iazapuu xoncyaranuu / 41051

“AELL Koznoayi" EAJL
Ynpasnenue "Tovprosexo”
Oraen "Mapxetunr u goctapkn”
Xpuero [lauen

Excrepr "Mapxeriar"

te. 0973 7 61 40

daxc: 0973 760 04

e-mail: HPatchev@npp.bg




